
Bidder Name S.no RFP section/clause 
And Page No. of RFP

Page 
No.

Group Technical Specification or terms and 
conditions in the Tender document

Bidder Query IFTAS Response

Cushman & 
Wakefield

1 2.2 Important Dates 5 10. Price validity from date of opening 
of technical bid is 7 months

Will iftas only consider bid which will have 
price validity for 210 days or they are 
flexible with the price validity? 

While the price validity might be applicable 
for 210 days. However, space cannot be 
hold for 210 days and will be subject to 
availability. Is iftas ok with that?

Yes. IFTAS will consider the Bid, which has Price Validity of 210 
days only. All other bids will be disqualified.
(Please refer to section 2.2 Important Dates, point 10, of this 
RFP).
As you are aware, this duration of 210 days for price validity 
will be applicable to all the bidders whose technical bids will be 
processed. In case any bidder is found ineligible as per the 
eliglibity criteria specified in Section 5 of this RFP it will get 
disqualified and hence, this condition of price bid validity for 
210 days will not apply.

Skootr Global 
Pvt. Ltd.

2 2.3 Bidding Process 5 What would be the activities between 
winning the Bid and issue of LOI? What 
would be the time gap between the two?

LOI will be issued within reasonable time, as IFTAS would have 
by then already decided on award of contract. 

Skootr Global 
Pvt. Ltd.

3 3.1 Obligations of 
successful Bidder

5 In conjunction to the Payment Terms and 
Services provided - how would TCO be 
computed?

Please refer to the format for commercial bid (Annexure III) on 
page No. 26 of this RFP.

Cushman & 
Wakefield

4 3.2 Definition of Terms 7 A xvii. Warm Shell office is a type of 
shell lease. It is a commercial building 
with finished interiors, cooling and 
heating systems, restrooms and 
plumbing, interior lighting and UPS 
facility and all other required 
infrastructural facilities including 
concrete floor, interior walls, etc.

Warm shell meaning in RE terms is space 
without any interiors or fit-out with 
connected power with 100% power back up 
(tap of at each floor), screed, finished toilets 
and lobbies, high side air conditioning with 
AHUs & 1st level of sprinklers in the office 
area. Please confirm iftas needs a warm 
shell space or a fully fitted out space

Yes. IFTAS needs the co-working office space to be in warm 
shell condition initially, to be converted into the actual co-
working office space as per our specifications.
Please refer to Section 3.2: Definition of Terms, on page no. 7 
of this RFP.

iKeva venture 5 3.3 Instruction to 
Bidders

7 When do we submit annexure 1, 5, 6, 7 and 
8

This needs to be submitted along with the Technical bid.

Cushman & 
Wakefield

6 3.3 Instruction to 
Bidders

7 With instructions to bidder. Please advise 
how would you want IPC’s (International 
Property Consultant) to bid for properties on 
behalf of co-working player or developer.

Please refer to Section 5: Eligibility Criteria (Building 
Permission / Due Diligence - Documents to be furnished along 
with the offer - point no. 8) on page no. 9 of this RFP, as under;

The bidder has to be legally, contractually, and unconditionally 
empowered to offer co-working space in response to this RFP 
and to agree to decisions binding on both the parties to the 
agreement, subsequently to be signed off in this regard. The co-
working space to be offered must be unencumbered one. 
Copies of all the associated documentary proofs thereof to be 
submitted along with the technical bid.

All the under-noted queries, as raised by the respective prospective bidders, were clarified in Pre-Bid meeting, held at 3.30 PM on the 1st March, 2022. 
This is with reference to the Request for Proposal (RFP) Ref. No. IFT/Office HYD/210222 issued by IFTAS.
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My TableSpace 7 5 Eligibility Criteria 8 D Co-Working Office We provide manage work space, wherein 
we build operate and manage the 
workspace for the clients

Yes. We agree. However, the co-working office space 
concerned must conform to  the specifications mentioned in 
this RFP.

My TableSpace 8 5 Eligibility Criteria 8 B  2.Copy/ies of valid IT/ ITES 
certificate/s for the building from the 
Directorate of Industries, State 
Government are to be furnished as 
part of the technical bid. 

If the building elected falls under ITES policy, 
then this shall be applicable

We understand that the co-working office space to be offered 
will be located in a buidling conforming to IT / ITES policy.

Simpliwork 
Offices

9 5 Eligibility Criteria 8 B Hyd does not have specific building with 
IT/ITES

This was discussed and clarified in the PreBid Meeting dated 
1st March 2022.
(Please refer to Section 5: Eligibility Criteria on page no. 15 of 
this RFP).

Cushman & 
Wakefield

10 5 Eligibility Criteria 9 D Carpet Area: Further, the floor on 
which the co-working office space is 
being offered to IFTAS must be on the 
4th floor or above.

Is iftas ok to take 1st,2nd or 3rd floor if it’s a 
good Grade A building? Any specific reason 
for iftas to take only 4th or above floors?

4th Floor and above only.

Simpliwork 
Offices

11 5 Eligibility Criteria 9 D Carpet Area Def. unclear Carpet area shall be calculated as per the provisions of the 
applicable THE REAL ESTATE (REGULATION AND 
DEVELOPMENT) ACT (Latest). It will include the entire space 
available for our working, toilets, breakout zone etc., as 
specified in Section 6.1 (Scope of Work) of this RFP.

Skootr Global 
Pvt. Ltd.

12 5 Eligibility Criteria 9 D Considering the building has only 1 rear 
service elevator , and the criteria evaluation 
table doesn’t consider the same . Is the 
same ground for rejection? Since the 
building size is 120840 Sq.ft ( Super Area ) . 
We have 3 elevators in the front & 1 rear 
service elevator which is standard as per 
building norms of this size. Would this 
become the ground for disqualification ?

This was discussed and clarified in the PreBid Meeting dated 
1st March 2022.
(Please refer to Section 5: Eligibility Criteria on page no. 15 of 
this RFP).

iKeva venture 13 5 Eligibility Criteria 9 D Can we bid if the agreement is not 
registered with the landlord?

This will be as per the requirements, specified in the RFP.
(Please refer to Section 5: Eligibility Criteria on page no. 9 of 
this RFP).

iKeva venture 14 5 Eligibility Criteria 9 D If IFTAS changes its requirement will we be 
allowed to change our bid

This will be as per the requirements, specified in the RFP. 
(Please refer to Section 5: Eligibility Criteria on page no. 15 of 
this RFP).
This was discussed and clarified in the PreBid Meeting dated 
1st March 2022.

Skootr Global 
Pvt. Ltd.

15 5 Eligibility Criteria 9 D We have a lease which commenced from 
January 1st 2021 and is for a period of 5 
years thereon with an unconditional right to 
review for 2 additional terms of 5 years 
each. Does the same satisfy the criteria of 
the contractual arrangement ?

This will be as per the requirements, specified in the RFP.
(Please refer to Section 5: Eligibility Criteria on page no. 9 of 
this RFP).
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Cushman & 
Wakefield

16 6.1 Scope of Work 10 E The pricing will be based on the current 
requirement and any additions/ 
subtractions/ infrastructural changes will 
result in change in the pricing too. Hope 
iftas is fine with that? 

Please submit the Commercial Bid, as specified in the RFP 
(Annexure III on page no. 25).

Simpliwork 
Offices

17 6.1 Scope of Work 10 E Building amenities speculative and is 
developer scope not in bidders scope

The co-working office space including the building must 
conform to the specification mentioned in this RFP.

Skootr Global 
Pvt. Ltd.

18 6.1 Scope of Work 10 E 1 Medical / Other Utility Room (min. 
10 X 10 Sq. Ft.).

Since the requirement disclosed under the 
RFP states 1 medical room, who will be 
responsible for manning the medical room 
with a supervisor. Additionally, who will be 
responsible for the compliance of applicable 
law related to Hazardous Waste.

Bidder to provision medical room which will be managed by 
IFTAS. However, the building maintenance team will take care 
of hazardous waste, if any.

Skootr Global 
Pvt. Ltd.

19 6.1 Scope of Work 10 E Table size & count in the Cabin size 15x20 ?
Table size and count in the Cabins size 
10x10?
50 Workstations table top is 'L' shaped as 
5x4 ?
Min & Max sizes of Video Wall at NOC, 
Payment System Monitoring center and 
Cloud Monitoring rooms?
Any specific/desired seating layout in these 
rooms?
Headcount and Gender Ratio required to 
verify Toilet requirements as per NBC?
Pantry requirements needs a little more 
descriptive to plan services and facilities?

This was discussed and clarified in the PreBid Meeting dated 
1st March 2022.

Skootr Global 
Pvt. Ltd.

20 6.1 Scope of Work 10 C 24000 Sq.ft carpet area is not possible in 45 
days considering procurement & pre-
construction activities & design ? When 
does IFTAS approve the complete design ( 
mep, technical )

This was discussed and clarified in the PreBid Meeting dated 
1st March 2022.

Skootr Global 
Pvt. Ltd.

21 6.1 Scope of Work 10 E Breakout zone to be converted in 30 w/s of 
4 x 2 , the price for the same has to be 
submitted during the commercial bid or 
both the parties can discuss this later 
mutually, as the prices valid are up-to 210 
days?

To be submitted along with the Commercial Bid.
Please refer to commercial bid (Annexure III)- Table B, page No 
25 of the RFP.
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Skootr Global 
Pvt. Ltd.

22 6.1 Scope of Work 10 E Training / recreation room to be converted 
in 500 Sq.ft carpet area w/s of 4 x 2 , the 
price for the same has to be submitted 
during the commercial bid or both the 
parties can discuss this later mutually ,as the 
prices valid re up-to 210 days.

To be submitted along with the Commercial Bid.
Please refer to commercial bid (Annexure III)- Table B, page No 
25 of the RFP.

Skootr Global 
Pvt. Ltd.

23 6.1 Scope of Work 10 E How many server racks in the server room & 
their sizes ?

This was discussed and clarified in the PreBid Meeting dated 
1st March 2022.
(Please refer to section 6.1- Scope of Work, page No 10 of the 
RFP)

Simpliwork 
Offices

24 6.1 Scope of Work 11 E Separate energy meter for entire office ?? Is 
electricity bill not in scope of bidder

The cost towards electricity consumption must be as per 
actuals.

Skootr Global 
Pvt. Ltd.

25 6.1 Scope of Work 11 E Electricity to server room is 24 x 7 . Is the 
same subject to the schedule downtime or 
maintenance ?

Electricity to server room is 24 X 7, as per the requirements 
mentioned in the RFP.

Skootr Global 
Pvt. Ltd.

26 6.1 Scope of Work 11 E What is the minimum uptime requirement 
for Electricity 24 x 7 service ?

Electricity to server room is 24 X 7, as per the requirements 
mentioned in the RFP.

Cushman & 
Wakefield

27 7 Timeline for handing 
over the Possession of 
Office Premises

11 C The successful Bidder is required to 
complete the work as per the finalized 
layout within 45 days (which may be 
extended maximum to 60 days, as 
mutually agreed to) from the date of 
issue of LOI.

As a standard practise the bidder will 
complete all the work only post the signing 
of the agreement and payment of certain 
security deposit amount mutually agreed 
between the parties.

This was discussed and clarified in the PreBid Meeting dated 
1st March 2022.

Cushman & 
Wakefield

28 7 Timeline for handing 
over the Possession of 
Office Premises

11 C At the time of signing of the 
Agreement, the successful bidder is 
required to handover the vacant and 
peaceful possession of the property to 
IFTAS

Please define vacant handover of the 
premise. We understand that iftas needs 
fully furnished office after 45-60 days of 
signing the agreement.

Yes. The co-working office space will be duly furnished 
conforming to the specification mentioned in the RFP.
(Please refer to Section 7 -  Timeline for handing over the 
Possession of Office Premises, page No 11 of the RFP).

My TableSpace 29 7 Timeline for handing 
over the Possession of 
Office Premises

11 C The successful Bidder is required to 
complete the work as per the finalized 
layout within 45 days (which may be 
extended maximum to 60 days, as  
mutually agreed to) from the date of 
issue of LOI.

Ideally we propose 60 days to handover, 
failing which 30 days grace period then 1:1 
rent free untill the handover

This was discussed and clarified in the PreBid Meeting dated 
1st March 2022.
(Please refer to Section 7 -  Timeline for handing over the 
Possession of Office Premises, page No 11 of the RFP).

Simpliwork 
Offices

30 7 Timeline for handing 
over the Possession of 
Office Premises

11 C 60-90 from the date of design finalisation 
and not from LOI

This was discussed and clarified in the PreBid Meeting dated 
1st March 2022.
(Please refer to Section 7 -  Timeline for handing over the 
Possession of Office Premises, page No 11 of the RFP).
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Skootr Global 
Pvt. Ltd.

31 7 Timeline for handing 
over the Possession of 
Office Premises

11 C 45-60 days to complete the works is 
unrealistic! Is the Agreement being signed 
once the office is completely fitted out? 
Otherwise how can the handover be at the 
time of Agreement being signed? If at all so, 
how is the investment of the bidder 
protected from IFTAS withdrawing from 
going ahead with the deal post LOI?

This was discussed and clarified in the PreBid Meeting dated 
1st March 2022.
(Please refer to Section 7 -  Timeline for handing over the 
Possession of Office Premises, page No 11 of the RFP).

My TableSpace 32 8.1 Evaluation Process - 
Point g

12 F i.All statutory clearances , as 
applicable, shall be available/obtained 
by the Bidder at their own cost before 
Bidding to IFTAS

Bidder will take approval to conduct its own 
business operations. Client to take its own 
respective statutory approvals.

All statutory clearances , as applicable, shall be available / 
obtained by the Bidder at their own cost and responsiblity 
before Bidding to IFTAS.

Simpliwork 
Offices

33 8.1 Evaluation Process 
Point g. v.

12 F IFTAS holds the right to alter its 
requirement or clauses as it may find 
appropriate, any time after 
submission of the above RFP/BID 
DOCUMENT.

Commercials to have an impact in 
accordance

This was discussed and clarified in the PreBid Meeting dated 
1st March 2022.
(Please refer to Section 8.1 - Evaluation Process Point, page No 
12 of the RFP).

Cushman & 
Wakefield

34 8.2 Technical Bid 
Evaluation Criteria - 
Point 4

14 F Customer Profile of the bidder in 
Coworking office space leasing / 
profile of the existing co-working 
space tenants /occupants – 

Please explain- Most Suitable, Suitable and 
Less Suitable.

This was discussed and clarified in the PreBid Meeting dated 
1st March 2022.
(Please refer to Section 8.2 - Technical Bid Evaluation Criteria, 
page No 14 of the RFP).

Simpliwork 
Offices

35 8.2 Technical Bid 
Evaluation Criteria - 
Point 5

14 F Submitted post selection This needs to be submitted along with the Technical bid.

Skootr Global 
Pvt. Ltd.

36 8.2 Technical Bid 
Evaluation Criteria

14 F The Building Area is 120840 Sq.ft ( Super 
Area ) As per allocation we have 130 car 
parks & 42 Bike Parks. As per RFP , 80 bike 
park is minimum for the qualification. Can 
the same be arranged outside the premises 
nearby ?

This was discussed and clarified in the PreBid Meeting dated 
1st March 2022.
(Please refer to Section 8.2 - Technical Bid Evaluation Criteria, 
page No 14 of the RFP).

Simpliwork 
Offices

37 9 Period of Validity of 
Bids

14 Space subject to availability, 210 days to 
have escalation included

The price validity must be for 210 days, without any escalation. 
The space offered must be available during this period.

My TableSpace 38 11 Limitation of 
Liability

15 L Bidder will indemnify the Client on material 
breach solely attributable to bidder. 
Limitation of Liability will be mutual

This will be as per the requirements, specified in the RFP.
(Please refer to Section 11: Limitation of Liability on page no. 
15 of this RFP).

Skootr Global 
Pvt. Ltd.

39 11 Limitation of Liability 15 L Given that there is a multitude of services - 
how would the Liability Clause be 
effective/applied and consequentially how 
would the value determined? The maximum 
should be capped off at a certain percentage 
of the total cost.

This will be as per the requirements, specified in the RFP.
(Please refer to Section 11: Limitation of Liability on page no. 
15 of this RFP).
This was discussed and clarified in the PreBid Meeting dated 
1st March 2022.
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Skootr Global 
Pvt. Ltd.

40 11 Limitation of 
Liability

15 L Whether the damages would be claimed if 
there is no actual losses incurred or suffered 
by IFTAS ?

This will be as per the requirements, specified in the RFP.
(Please refer to Section 11: Limitation of Liability on page no. 
15 of this RFP).

My TableSpace 41 12 Sub-Contracting 
Clause

16 G  a.Bidder shall obtain wriƩen consent 
from IFTAS before sub-contracting any 
work / project deliverables under this 
RFP to sub-contractor/ s. IFTAS at its 
own discretion may permit or deny 
the same.

We usually don take approval while 
appointing any sub contractors. However, 
we will borne the risk and liability of all on 
sub contractors onboarded by us

This will be as per the requirements, specified in the RFP.
(Please refer to Section 12: Sub-Contracting Clause on page no. 
16 of this RFP).

Simpliwork 
Offices

42 12 Sub-Contracting 
Clause

16 G Commercials & timelines impact to be 
captured

This will be as per the requirements, specified in the RFP.
(Please refer to Section 12: Sub-Contracting Clause on page no. 
16 of this RFP).

My TableSpace 43 13 Termination of 
Purchase 
Order/Contract

16 H IFTAS, by written notice, may 
terminate the contract in whole or in 
part, as per the under-noted reasons, 
at any time by giving 90 days prior 
notice in writing to the Bidder. The 
notice for termination shall specify the 
extent to which the contract is 
terminated

Termination criteria will be mutual, upon 
uncured material breach by either party. 
Cure period of which will be 60 days

This will be as per the requirements, specified in the RFP.
(Please refer to Section 13: Termination of Purchase Order / 
Contract Clause on page no. 16 of this RFP).

My TableSpace 44 13 Termination of 
Purchase 
Order/Contract

16 H The selected Bidder commits a breach 
of any of the terms  and conditions of 
the contract

This needs to be modified for an uncured 
material breach

This will be as per the requirements, specified in the RFP.
(Please refer to Section 13: Termination of Purchase Order / 
Contract Clause on page no. 16 of this RFP).

My TableSpace 45 13 Termination of 
Purchase 
Order/Contract

16 H IFTAS reserves the rights to recover 
any dues payable to the selected 
Bidder (existing Bidder) from any 
amount outstanding to the credit of 
the selected Bidder, including the 
pending bills, if any, under this 
contract or any other contract/order. 
Work, Study Reports, documents, etc. 
prepared under this contract will 
become the property of IFTAS

To be negotiated This will be as per the requirements, specified in the RFP.
(Please refer to Section 13: Termination of Purchase Order / 
Contract Clause on page no. 16 of this RFP).

Simpliwork 
Offices

46 13 Termination of 
Purchase 
Order/Contract

16 H Not ok, to be mutually agreed as per 
milestone schedule

This will be as per the requirements, specified in the RFP.
(Please refer to Section 13: Termination of Purchase Order / 
Contract Clause on page no. 16 of this RFP).

Skootr Global 
Pvt. Ltd.

47 13 Termination of 
Purchase 
Order/Contract

16 H IFTAS, by written notice, may 
terminate the contract in whole or in 
part, as per the under-noted reasons, 
at any time by giving 90 days prior 
notice in writing to the Bidder.

Is this a notice for convenience? If yes, then 
is it subject to the Lock-in Period obligation 
to be included under the Technical Bid

This will be as per the requirements, specified in the RFP.
(Please refer to Section 13: Termination of Purchase Order / 
Contract Clause on page no. 16 of this RFP).
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Skootr Global 
Pvt. Ltd.

48 13 Termination of 
Purchase 
Order/Contract

16 H The selected Bidder commits a breach 
of any of the terms and conditions of 
the contract.

There is no cure period provided under the 
clause to remedy any breach of the terms 
and conditions. Is there any provision for 
rectification of breach within a stipulated 
time.

This will be as per the requirements, specified in the RFP.
(Please refer to Section 13: Termination of Purchase Order / 
Contract Clause on page no. 16 of this RFP).

Skootr Global 
Pvt. Ltd.

49 13 Termination of 
Purchase 
Order/Contract

16 H The progress regarding execution of 
the contract, made by the selected 
Bidder is found to be unsatisfactory.

There are no milestones defined under the 
RFP based against which the progress of the 
successful bidder would be measured. 
Further, what is the level of permitted 
deviation/delay, at certain stage which may 
be condoned by IFTAS during the execution 
of the Fit-out Works

This will be as per the requirements, specified in the RFP.
(Please refer to Section 13: Termination of Purchase Order / 
Contract on page no. 16 of this RFP).
This was discussed and clarified in the PreBid Meeting dated 
1st March 2022.

Skootr Global 
Pvt. Ltd.

50 13 Termination of 
Purchase 
Order/Contract

16 H After the award of the contract, if the 
selected Bidder does not perform 
satisfactorily or delays execution of 
the contract, IFTAS reserves the rights 
to get the remaining part of the 
contract executed by another party of 
its choice by giving one months’ 
notice for the same. Under such 
circumstances, the selected Bidder 
(existing Bidder) will be meeting all 
the expenses incurred by IFTAS for the 
purpose.

There is no cure period provided under the 
clause to remedy any breach of the terms 
and conditions. Is there any provision for 
rectification of breach within a stipulated 
time

This will be as per the requirements, specified in the RFP.
(Please refer to Section 13: Termination of Purchase Order / 
Contract on page no. 16 of this RFP).
This was discussed and clarified in the PreBid Meeting dated 
1st March 2022.

Skootr Global 
Pvt. Ltd.

51 13 Termination of 
Purchase 
Order/Contract

16 H IFTAS reserves the rights to recover 
any dues payable to the selected 
Bidder (existing Bidder) from any 
amount outstanding to the credit of 
the selected Bidder, including the 
pending bills, if any, under this 
contract or any other contract/order. 
Work, Study Reports, documents, etc. 
prepared under this contract will 
become the property of IFTAS.

How can the design and architectural 
drawings prepared by the successful bidder, 
which are the intellectual property of the 
successful bidder be transferred to IFTAS

This will be as per the requirements, specified in the RFP.
This was discussed and clarified in the PreBid Meeting dated 
1st March 2022.
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Skootr Global 
Pvt. Ltd.

52 13 Termination of 
Purchase 
Order/Contract

16 H On termination, IFTAS shall be required to 
vacate the offered premises - How does 
IFTAS entail to secure the services of 
another party in the premises held by the 
first party? As per the Commercial Table, it 
appears to be largely a Services Rental 
Contract - not clear, how the provisions 
mentioned will apply.
On successful completion of the Contract at 
some future date, what is the protocol for 
IFTAS to the Bidder on exit?

This will be as per the requirements, specified in the RFP.
(Please refer to Section 13: Termination of Purchase Order / 
Contract on page no. 16 of this RFP).
This was discussed and clarified in the PreBid Meeting dated 
1st March 2022.

Skootr Global 
Pvt. Ltd.

53 16 Late Submission of 
Bid

17 IFTAS shall not be responsible for non-
receipt of any bid at the address 
within the given date and time 
specified in the RFP due to any reason 
whatsoever.

Is there as cap limit on the document size 
which can be shared over email. Since the 
RFP requires to be submitted with all 
“Building due diligence documents”, the size 
of which is bulky, would be possible to 
establish an independent data room or drive 
link, where such documents are to be 
uploaded as sharing all documents in one 
consolidated file by email may not be 
possible

This will be as per the requirements, specified in the RFP.
This was discussed and clarified in the PreBid Meeting dated 
1st March 2022.
(Please refer to Section 3.3: Instruction to Bidder on page no. 7  
of this RFP).

My TableSpace 54 18 Integrity Pact 17  ii.The Integrity Pact envisages, if 
required, the appointment of an 
Independent External Monitor (IEM) 
who would independently review the 
extent to which the two parties to the 
contract (the Bidder and IFTAS) have 
complied with their obligations under 
the Integrity Pact. 

Need More Details This will be as per the requirements, specified in the RFP.
(Please refer to Section 18: Integrity Pact Clause on page no. 
17 of this RFP).

My TableSpace 55 19 Force Majeure 18 I This needs to be mutual, upon finalisation of 
the property we can comment on this clause

This will be as per the requirements, specified in the RFP.
(Please refer to Section 19: Force Majeure Clause on page no. 
18 of this RFP).

Skootr Global 
Pvt. Ltd.

56 19 Force Majeure 18 I “Force Majeure” includes “act of 
government” as a force majeure 
event.

 How would the same be applicable, since 
IFTAS itself would fall under the definition of 
government, being an instrumentality of the 
state and a subsidiary of the Reserve Bank of 
India

This will be as per the requirements, specified in the RFP.
(Please refer to Section 19: Force Majeure Clause on page no. 
18 of this RFP).
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Skootr Global 
Pvt. Ltd.

57 19 Force Majeure 18 I "Force Majeure” includes “which 
directly, materially, and adversely 
affect the performance of any or all 
such contractual obligations. If a Force 
Majeure situation arises, the Bidder 
shall promptly notify IFTAS in writing 
of such conditions and any change 
thereof. Unless otherwise directed by 
IFTAS in writing, the Bidder shall 
continue to perform its obligations 
under the contract as far as possible 
and shall seek all means for 
performance of all other obligations, 
not prevented by the Force Majeure 
event.

 Since “materially and adversely affect are 
subjective terms”, is there a definition which 
can be ascribed to it under the RFP/ 
Contract. Further, upon the occurrence of a 
Force Majeure Event such as “plagues or 
other epidemic”, does the payment 
obligation get affected. Also, since the 
server room would be kept up 24*7, will the 
payment obligations subsist during Force 
Majeure Event, since the successful bidder 
would be undertaking its obligations despite 
the occurrence of the Force Majeure Event.”

This will be as per the requirements, specified in the RFP.
(Please refer to Section 19: Force Majeure on page no. 18 of 
this RFP).
This was discussed and clarified in the PreBid Meeting dated 
1st March 2022.

My TableSpace 58 20 Indemnification 18 J To be Mutual This will be as per the requirements, specified in the RFP.
(Please refer to Section 20: Indemnification Clause on page no. 
18 of this RFP).

Skootr Global 
Pvt. Ltd.

59 20 Indemnification 18 J The Bidder shall be liable to indemnify 
IFTAS, at its own cost and expenses, 
against all losses/damages, which 
IFTAS may suffer on account of 
violation by the Bidder of any or all 
national /international trade laws, 
norms, standards, procedures, etc.”. 

Considering it is a domestic transaction 
between to domestic entities, why is 
indemnity being included for international 
trade laws

This will be as per the requirements, specified in the RFP.
(Please refer to Section 20: Indemnification on page no. 18 of 
this RFP).
This was discussed and clarified in the PreBid Meeting dated 
1st March 2022.

My TableSpace 60 21 Governing Laws and 
Disputes

18 K The Bidder shall continue to work 
under the Contract during the 
arbitration proceedings unless 
otherwise directed in writing by IFTAS 
or unless the matter is such that the 
work cannot possibly be continued 
until the decision of the arbitrator or 
arbitrators, as the case may be, is 
obtained. The place and seat of 
arbitration shall be Mumbai or 
Hyderabad, India

To be Mutual This will be as per the requirements, specified in the RFP.
(Please refer to Section 21: Governing Laws and Disputes 
Clause on page no. 18 of this RFP).

Skootr Global 
Pvt. Ltd.

61 21 Governing Laws and 
Disputes

18 K Clause 21 “Governing Laws and 
Disputes”, 

The strength of the arbitral tribunal has not 
been defined. Since the same is a pre-
requisite for an arbitration clause under the 
Arbitration and Conciliation Act, 1996 (as 
amended from to time), it would be 
necessary to defined if the arbitral tribunal 
would consist of a sole arbitrator or 3 
(three) arbitrators.

This will be as per the requirements, specified in the RFP.
(Please refer to Section 21: Governing Laws and Disputes 
Clause on page no. 18 of this RFP).
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My TableSpace 62 24 Use of Contract 
Documents and 
Information

19 The Bidder shall not, without prior 
written consent from IFTAS, disclose 
the contract or any provision thereof, 
or any specification or information 
furnished by or on behalf of IFTAS in 
connection therewith, to any person 
other than a person employed by the 
Bidder in the performance of the 
contract. Disclosure to any such 
employed person shall be made in 
strict confidence against non- 
disclosure agreements completed 
prior to disclosure  and disclosure 
shall extend only so far, as may be 
necessary for the purposes of such 
performance.

The agreement upon registration will 
become a public document

No. The agreement will remain a confidential document, 
between both IFTAS and the bidder, till the currency of the 
agreement and even thereafter, as applicable.

Cushman & 
Wakefield

63 Annexure II: Technical 
Bid - Point 39

22 A The co-working office space to be 
available in warm shell condition.

Please clarify whether iftas wants a warm 
shell office or a fully fitted out space

Yes. IFTAS needs the co-working office space to be in warm 
shell condition initially, to be converted into the actual co-
working office space as per our specifications.
(Please refer to Section 3.2: Definition of Terms, on page no. 7 
of this RFP).

Cushman & 
Wakefield

64 Annexure - II: Technical 
Bid - Point 41

22 C Timeline for Occupation - 1st July 
2022

Iftas needs to expedite and do backward 
timeline process flow to meet the timeline 
deadline of 1st July,2022

This will be as per the requirements, specified in the RFP.
This was discussed and clarified in the PreBid Meeting dated 
1st March 2022.
(Please refer to Section 7: Timeline for handing over the 
Possession of Office Premises, on page no. 11 of this RFP).

Skootr Global 
Pvt. Ltd.

65 Annexure - II: Technical 
Bid Format

22 M Any Specification for Video Wall? Each Video wall should be capable of holding 4 Nos of 55" TV 
(approx weight of each TV will be 25 Kg to 30 Kg).

Cushman & 
Wakefield

66 Annexure II A 23 M Minimum Fit Out Specifications / 
Infrastructural Requirements 
(Illustratively)
CCTV Points for IFTAS to plug and play

Does iftas want CCTV to be under Service 
provider’s scope or will they only want the 
provisioning and will get the CCTV camera 
installed by themselves

Bidder to make the provision. IFTAS to take care of the CCTV 
camera requirement and maintenance.

Simpliwork 
Offices

67 Annexure II A - Access 
Control

23 M Active components to be client scope This will be as per the requirements, specified in the RFP.
(Please refer to Annexue II A on page no. 23 of this RFP).
This was discussed and clarified in the PreBid Meeting dated 
1st March 2022.

Simpliwork 
Offices

68 Annexure II A - CCTV 24 M Active components to be client scope Bidder to make the provision. IFTAS to take care of the CCTV 
camera requirement and maintenance.
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Cushman & 
Wakefield

69 Annexure - III: 
Commercial Bid Format

25 N Table A: Monthly Rent Suggestion: Serviced office rent are mostly 
an all-inclusive package which comprises of 
all services like rent, CAM, Electricity, Water, 
consumable items like tea, coffee and water, 
security, house keeping and complete 
furniture and fixtures excluding active IT 
components. 

This will be as per the requirements, specified in the RFP.
(Please refer to Annexue III on page no. 25 of this RFP).
This was discussed and clarified in the PreBid Meeting dated 
1st March 2022.

Simpliwork 
Offices

70 Annexure - III: 
Commercial Bid Format 
- Table A

25 N TAX cannot be captured and needs to be sub 
to govt guidelines

This will be as per the requirements, specified in the RFP.
(Please refer to Annexure III on page no. 25 of this RFP).

Simpliwork 
Offices

71 Annexure - III: 
Commercial Bid Format 
- Table B

25 N Unclear This will be as per the requirements, specified in the RFP.
(Please refer to Annexue III on page no. 25 of this RFP).
This was discussed and clarified in the PreBid Meeting dated 
1st March 2022.

Simpliwork 
Offices

72 Calculations 26 N Unclear This will be as per the requirements, specified in the RFP.
(Please refer to Annexue III on page no. 26 of this RFP).
This was discussed and clarified in the PreBid Meeting dated 
1st March 2022.

My TableSpace 73 Annexure - VI: 
Conformation to Terms 
and Conditions

29 this will be changes basis the inputs given This will be as per the requirements, specified in the RFP.
(Please refer to Annexure VI on page no. 29 of this RFP).

My TableSpace 74 Annexure - VII: Non-
Disclosure Agreement

30  8.This Agreement shall conƟnue 
perpetually unless and to the extent 
that you may release it in writing. 

to be discontinued upon execution of the 
sub lease agreement

This will be as per the requirements, specified in the RFP.
(Please refer to Annexure VII on page no. 30 of this RFP).

Skootr Global 
Pvt. Ltd.

75 Annexure - VII: Non-
Disclosure Agreement

30 Considering the Agreement would be for an 
immovable property, jurisdiction for the 
Agreement cannot be Mumbai in any 
scenario. Can the same be limited to 
Hyderabad

The jurisdiction will fall under the courts of law, either in 
Mumbai or Hyderabad, as specified in the RFP and as agreed 
between IFTAS and finally selected bidder.

Cushman & 
Wakefield

76 VIII: Integrity Pact 32 Who is the Independent External Monitor 
(IEM)?

This will be as per the requirements, specified in the RFP.
(Please refer to Annexure VIII on page no. 32 of this RFP).
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Cushman & 
Wakefield

77 VIII: Integrity Pact 34 f. The BIDDER further confirms and 
declares to the BUYER that the 
BIDDER is the original manufacturer / 
service provider / system integrator 
and has not engaged any individual or 
firm or company whether Indian or 
Foreign to intercede, facilitate or in 
any way to recommend to the BUYER 
or any of its functionaries, whether 
officially or unofficially to the award of 
the contract to the BIDDER, nor has 
any amount been paid, promised or 
intended to be paid to any such 
individual, firm or company in respect 
of any such intercession, facilitation or 
recommendation

Please elaborate on this This will be as per the requirements, specified in the RFP.
(Please refer to Annexue VIII on page no. 34 of this RFP).
This was discussed and clarified in the PreBid Meeting dated 
1st March 2022.

Skootr Global 
Pvt. Ltd.

78 Who will be bearing the stamp duty and 
registration expenses on the Agreement 
between the successful bidder and IFTAS. In 
our view considering the successful bidder 
has already paid the stamp duty and 
registration cost on the Lease Deed between 
the Owner and the Successful Bidder, the 
onus of bearing the stamp duty and 
registration cost.

It will be borne equally by both IFTAS and the finally selected 
bidder.

Skootr Global 
Pvt. Ltd.

79 If developer has the existing LRD ?, Pursuant 
to which rents are amortised, can we still bid 
?

This was discussed and clarified in the PreBid Meeting dated 
1st March 2022.

Skootr Global 
Pvt. Ltd.

80 What is the registration agreement for 
shared/co-working space ?

This was discussed and clarified in the PreBid Meeting dated 
1st March 2022.

Skootr Global 
Pvt. Ltd.

81 Developer has to change the chiller units , 
commencing from 30th month from LCD to 
40th month ? How do we accommodate the 
same considering the SLA's to be provided 
to the client?

This was discussed and clarified in the PreBid Meeting dated 
1st March 2022.

Skootr Global 
Pvt. Ltd.

82 We can’t publicly disclose the clients as we 
have signed the NDA with the client.

This was discussed and clarified in the PreBid Meeting dated 
1st March 2022.

Skootr Global 
Pvt. Ltd.

83 What is the internet bandwidth ? Does the 
Managed operator needs to provide internet 
bandwidth or it will be in IFTAS scope ?

IFTAS will arrange for the Internet bandwidth.

Date and Time for submission of Bid: Upto 5 PM on the 15th March, 2022. During the Pre-Bid Meeting, it was brought to the notice of all the prospective bidders.
 IFTAS reiterated in course of the meeting that the last date and time for submission of Bid is upto 5 PM on the 15th March, 2022.
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